Nampa School District No. 131
Wireless Access Point Hardware & Installation RFP
Addendum #1—Questions & Clarifications
As provided for in Section 2 of the General Proposal Conditions & Requirements for the Wireless Access Point
Hardware & Installation Request for Proposal due to the District on February 8, 2018, the following specification
updates and clarifications will supersede prior specifications or provide additional information as stated below.
Per Addendum #2, the proposal deadline was revised to February 22, 2018, at 2:00 pm. The initial RFP posted a
question submission deadline of February 2, 2018; in the interest of date alignment with the RFP proposal deadline,
the last day for submissions of questions and clarifications is according revised to 5:00 pm, February 16, 2018.
Re: Building maps & current AP locations

1/11/2018

Q: Would it be possible to obtain building maps featuring current AP locations so that a design could be made for
an alternative product?
A: We have added a folder within the Technology Bids January 2018 folder, labeled “AP Placement Building Maps.”
Building layouts with the current AP placements noted are available now. The folder may also be found at the
web address goo.gl/oQx9Az.
Re: Testing & demos

1/11/2018

Q: Will the District be doing any testing or demos?
A: We are willing to receive demonstration equipment as part of our RFP process. Items should be shipped to:
Nampa School District Technology Services
1002 Front Street
Nampa, ID 83686
Attn: Peter Jurhs
Please mark the container clearly so we know it contains demo items for this RFP.
Re: Hardware/software support

1/11/2018

Q: How many years of support is the District looking for on hardware/software?
A: We are currently running on a year‐to‐year support contract on the current Xirrus hardware. We would be
interested in reviewing options for 1‐, 3‐, and 5‐year support. Please include specific information as to what, if
any, baseline support period would be included as standard with the proposed solution. Bidders may also list
separately alternative/additional support offers; such offers will be considered as optional add‐ons, with the
District holding the option to exercise as an addition to the winning proposal.

Re: Missed walkthrough

1/26/2018

Q: Our company mistakenly missed the walkthrough scheduled for January 25. Are we still able to bid the project?
Can we schedule a second walkthrough?
A: A building walkthrough is required as part of the proposal process, and no proposal will be accepted without a
company representative having attended such a walkthrough. In the interest of competition, we will
accommodate the request for a second walkthrough on Friday, February 2, 2018 at 1:00 pm. We cannot allow,
however, any sort of private walkthrough or meeting, with only a single potential bidder. Thus, this second
walkthrough will be open to all interested bidders, including those who attended the initial walkthrough on
January 25. Those who attended the original walkthrough are not required to attend this second meeting, but
may do so at their choosing. As before, this meeting will start at the Technology office at 1002 Front Street,
Nampa, and attendees will be responsible for their own transportation.
Re: Quantity of WAPs

2/12/2018

Q: The original 470 posting indicates an expected (approximate) quantity of 150 WAPs. Based on the walkthrough,
we estimate that the actual quantity required will be more than this amount. Should the proposal reflect the
quantity listed on the 470 posting?
A: The 470 posting indicates the actual WAP quantity was “to be determined at the mandatory walkthrough.” The
total quantity of WAPs should be that required to fully and properly implement the proposed solution.
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